OFFICE OF THE ETHICS COMMISSIONER

Hon. Marguerite Trussler, Q.C.
Ethics Commissioner
Officer of the Legislature

December 17, 2019

Duff Conacher
Democracy Watch

P.O. Box 821, Station B
Ottawa, Ontario, K1P 5P9

Dear Mr. Conacher,

Thank you for your emailed letter of December 11, 2019, requesting an investigation into
the conduct of Minister Doug Schweitzer.

The Confilicts of Interest Act, RSA 1970, c.C-23, as amended, requires in s. 24(2)(b) that
requests for an investigation need to set out sufficient particulars of the matter to which
the request relates. Your request does not provide sufficient particulars. If you wish me
to consider your request you will need to provide the facts on which you are basing your
allegations.

Sincerely,

At

Hon. Marguerite Trussler, Q.C.
Ethics Commissioner
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